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Rivera, Maribel

From: Michael H. Lax [richaelhlax@laxpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:59 PM
To: CerpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Michael H. Lax'

Subject: Change of Principal Business Address

To whom it may concern; Michael H. Lax, P.A., doc. Number P98000003371 will he changing its principal/business
address effective February 21, 2011 to the following: Michael H. Lax, P.A.

9485 Sunset Drive, Suite A-230

Miami, FI. 33173
All other information stays the same. If you need any other information to effectuate this change, please advise. Thank
you very much.

Michael . Lax
Michael H. Lax, Esg.
Michael H. Lax, P.A.
Palmetto Bay Village Center
Suite 409

18001 Old Cutler Road
Miami, Florida 33157

Tel: (305) 256-5529

Fax: (305) 256-5597

Email: mhlax@laxpa.com
Website: www. laxlawfirm.net

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of MICHAEL H. LAX, P.A. and is confidential
or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (305) 256-5529
immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.
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